
Any person who requires accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the District office at (909) 797-5117, at least 
48 hours prior to the meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 
Materials that are provided to the Board of Directors after the meeting packet is compiled and distributed will be made available 
for public review during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa.  Meeting materials 
are also available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us 
 

 
 

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399 Phone: (909) 797-5117 
 

 

Notice and Agenda of a Regular Meeting  
of the Board of Directors 

Tuesday, February 20, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Pledge of Allegiance 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters 
within its jurisdiction.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a speaker’s request 
form and provide the completed form to the Board Secretary prior to the board meeting. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR - All consent calendar matters are routine and will be acted upon in one motion.  
There will be no discussion of these items unless board members, administrative staff, or members of the 
public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed prior to the vote for approval.   

A. Minutes of Meetings 

1. Regular Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 

2. Board Workshop - February 13, 2018 

B. Payment of Bills 

1. Approve/Ratify Invoices for Board Awarded Contracts 

2. Ratify General Expenses for January 2018 

C. Amendment No. 13 to Employment Agreement with Joseph B. Zoba 

D. Settlement Agreement and General Release for an Easement Acquisition 

V. STAFF REPORT 

VI. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Authorization to Proceed with the Rehabilitation and Refurbishment of Belt Press No. 1 and 
No. 2 at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility [Director Memorandum No. 18-
032 - Page 38 of 120] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board authorizes the District staff to proceed 
with rebuilding two belt filter press units for a sum not to exceed $349,561. 

B. Ratification of Emergency Structural Repairs for Drinking Water Reservoir R-17.1.1 
[Director Memorandum No. 18-033 - Page 45 of 120] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board ratifies the emergency repairs to 
Reservoir R-17.1.1 with Superior Tank Solutions for a sum not to exceed $47,340. 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 1 of 120

http://www.yvwd.dst.ca.us/


 
Page 2 

C. Sole Source Procurement for the Replacement of Primary Clarifier Equipment at the 
Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility [Director Memorandum No. 18-034 - Page 48 
of 120] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board approves and authorizes the 
Single/Sole Source Justification for Brentwood Industries / Polychem Systems for 
an estimated amount of $160,000. 

D. Award of a Construction Contract for Yucaipa Boulevard Sewer – Hampton Road to 18th 
Street [Director Memorandum No. 18-035 - Page 52 of 120] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board awards a construction contract to 
Weka, Inc. for a sum not to exceed $526,193. 

E. Presentation of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on January 31, 2018 
[Director Memorandum No. 18-036 - Page 57 of 120] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board receives and files the unaudited 
financial report. 

F. Nomination of Regular Special District and Alternate Special District Members of the 
Countywide Oversight Board for Redevelopment [Director Memorandum No. 18-037 - Page 
83 of 120] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board nominates a regular and alternate 
member for the Countywide Oversight Board for Redevelopment. 

G. Consideration of a Development Agreement No. 2018-04 for Drinking Water, Recycled 
Water and Sewer Service to Tract No. 14297 - Yucaipa [Director Memorandum No. 18-038 
- Page 95 of 120] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board approves and directs the General 
Manager to execute Development Agreement No. 2018-04. 

VII. BOARD REPORTS & DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

VIII. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code 54956.8) 
Property:  Assessor’s Parcel Numbers: 0301-211-020 and 0301-201-030 
Agency Negotiator:  Joseph Zoba, General Manager  
Negotiating Parties:  Mesa Verde Ventures LLC c/o Betek Corporation Under 
Under Negotiation: Terms of Payment and Price 

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. February 27, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

B. March 2, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. - Tour of Crafton Hills College Fire Academy [Tentative] 

C. March 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

D. March 8, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. - Strategic Planning Workshop [Tentative] 

E. March 13, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

F. March 20, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

G. March 27, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

H. April 3, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting 

I. April 10, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

J. April 17, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

K. April 24, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

L. May 1, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting 

M. May 8, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

N. May 15, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 2 of 120



 
Page 3 

O. May 29, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

P. June 5, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

X. ADJOURNMENT 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 3 of 120



 

Consent Calendar 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 4 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 1 of 8 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

February 6, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa 
Valley Water District was called to order by Director Jay Bogh at 
6:00 p.m. at the Administrative Office Building, 12770 Second 
Street, Yucaipa, California. 

FLAG SALUTE Director Jay Bogh led the pledge of allegiance. 

ROLL CALL The roll was called with Director Jay Bogh, Director Bruce 
Granlund, Director Chris Mann, and Director Tom Shalhoub 
present.  Director Lonni Granlund was absent. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS None 

CONSENT CALENDAR Director Bruce Granlund moved to approve the consent 
calendar and Director Tom Shalhoub seconded the motion. 
 

A. Minutes of Meetings 

• Regular Board Meeting - January 16, 2018 

• Board Workshop - January 30, 2018 
 

The motion was approved by the following vote:  
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Jay Bogh, President 

Bruce Granlund, Vice President 
Tom Shalhoub, Director 
Chris Mann, Director 

Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Mike Kostelecky, Operations Manager 
Kevin Lee, Senior Plant Operator and Interim 

Operations Manager 
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 

 
Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present: 
 Lonni Granlund, Director David Wysocki, Legal Counsel 
 
Registered Guests and Others Present: 
 David Atchley, Customer 

Linda Shelton, Customer 
Kevin Garcia, Customer 
Ron Duncan, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 5 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 8 

STAFF REPORT 
 

General Manager Joseph Zoba reported and provided 
information about the following items: 

• San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District will be 
hosting a grand opening event for the East Branch 
Extension II of the State Water Project at the Citrus 
Reservoir and Pump Station on Thursday, February 22, 
2018; 

• The Orange County Water Summit will be held on June 
1, 2018.   

DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

DM18-017 
 
DISCUSSION 
REGARDING THE 
POTENTIAL LAND 
SALE, LOT LINE 
ADJUSTMENT, AND 
EASEMENT 
ALLOWANCE 
ASSOCIATED WITH 
WELL 28 - MIKE 
PARSKIMA 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the land sale and lot 
line adjustment for Well 28 and the adjacent property owner.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Chris 
Mann moved to direct District staff to proceed with the sale and 
creation of an access easement with Mr. Parskima as provided 
in Director Memorandum No. 18-017.  Director Tom Shalhoub 
seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

DM 18-018 
 
CONSIDERATION OF 
DAMAGE CLAIM DUE 
TO UNEVEN ASPHALT 
ON COLORADO 
STREET AND 8TH 
STREET - KENNETH 
CARTER 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the damage claim 
submitted by Kenneth Carter.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Bruce 
Granlund moved to deny the claim for damages and refer the 
issue to the District’s insurance carrier.  Director Tom Shalhoub 
seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 6 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 3 of 8 

DM 18-019 
 
CONSIDERATION OF 
CLAIM FOR LODGING 
EXPENSES DUE TO 
WATER MAINLINE 
REPAIRS ON 
WILDWOOD CANYON 
ROAD - GWENIQUE 
WILLIAMS 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the damage claim 
submitted by Gwenique Williams.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Tom 
Shalhoub moved to deny the claim for damages and refer the 
issue to the District’s insurance carrier.  Director Chris Mann 
seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

DM 18-020 
 
ADOPTION OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 
2018-06 ADOPTING 
THE SANTA ANA 
WATERSHED PROJECT 
AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 
2017-11 ESTABLISHING 
LOCAL LIMITS AND 
BEST MANAGEMENT 
PRACTICES 
REQUIREMENTS FOR 
THE INLAND EMPIRE 
BRINELINE 
 

General Manager Joseph Zoba presented information about the 
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority Resolution No. 2017-11.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Chris 
Mann moved to adopt Resolution No. 2018-06.  Director Bruce 
Granlund seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 18-021 
 
ADOPTION OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 
2018-07 UPDATING 
THE WATER METER 
INSTALLATION FEE 
FOR DRINKING WATER 
AND RECYCLED 
WATER 

General Manager Joseph Zoba presented information about the 
annual update of water meter fees.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Tom 
Shalhoub Granlund moved to adopt Resolution No. 2018-07.  
Director Bruce Granlund seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 7 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 4 of 8 

DM 18-022 
 
DISCUSSION AND 
CONSIDERATION OF 
THE SAN BERNARDINO 
BASIN GROUNDWATER 
COUNCIL FRAMEWORK 
AGREEMENT 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the framework 
agreement for the San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Council. 
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Tom 
Shalhoub moved to authorize the General Manager to execute 
the San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Council Framework 
Agreement.  Director Bruce Granlund seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

DM 18-023 
 
DISCUSSION AND 
CONSIDERATION OF 
INITIATING SPHERE OF 
INFLUENCE AND 
ANNEXATION 
PROCEEDINGS FOR 
VARIOUS PROPERTIES 
TO THE YUCAIPA 
VALLEY WATER 
DISTRICT 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the potential parcel 
annexations to the Yucaipa Valley Water District. 
 
David Atchley supported the proposed modifications to the 
District’s sphere of influence and annexation of property in the 
Crafton Hills.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Chris 
Mann moved to adopt Resolution No. 2018-08, Resolution No. 
2018-09, and Resolution No. 2018-10.  Director Bruce Granlund 
seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

DM 18-024 
 
CONSIDERATION OF A 
MEMORANDUM OF 
AGREEMENT FOR THE 
TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF 
EMPLOYMENT FOR 
GENERAL EMPLOYEES 
OF THE YUCAIPA 
VALLEY WATER 
DISTRICT 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the Memorandum of 
Agreement for the General Employee Bargaining Group.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Chris 
Mann moved to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with 
the General Employee Bargaining Group.  Director Bruce 
Granlund seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 8 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 5 of 8 

DM 18-025 
 
CONSIDERATION OF 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO 
THE MEMORANDUM 
OF AGREEMENT FOR 
THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF 
EMPLOYMENT FOR 
MANAGEMENT - 
SUPERVISORY 
EMPLOYEES OF THE 
YUCAIPA VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed Amendment No. 1 to 
the Memorandum of Agreement with the Management-
Supervisory Employee Bargaining Group.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Bruce 
Granlund moved to approve Amendment No. 1 to the 
Memorandum of Agreement with the Management – 
Supervisory Employee Bargaining Group.  Director Chris Mann 
seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

DM 18-026 
 
CONSIDERATION OF 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO 
THE MEMORANDUM 
OF AGREEMENT FOR 
THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF 
EMPLOYMENT FOR 
MANAGEMENT - 
EXEMPT EMPLOYEES 
OF THE YUCAIPA 
VALLEY WATER 
DISTRICT 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed Amendment No. 1 to 
the Memorandum of Agreement with the Management-Exempt 
Employee Bargaining Group.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Chris 
Mann moved to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Memorandum 
of Agreement with the Management – Exempt Employee 
Bargaining Group.  Director Tom Shalhoub seconded the 
motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

DM 18-027 
 
CONSIDERATION OF 
DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT NO. 2018-
02 FOR THE 
PROVISION OF 
DRINKING WATER 
SERVICE TO TRACT 
NO. 14429 - 
MCDOUGAL BROS 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the proposed 
development agreement for Tract No. 14429.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Tom 
Shalhoub moved to approved Development Agreement No. 
2018-02.  Director Bruce Granlund seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 9 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 6 of 8 

DM 18-028 
 
CONSIDERATION OF A 
DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT NO. 2018-
03 WITH MBTK HOMES 
FOR SEWER SERVICE 
TO PROPERTY 
LOCATED ON AVENUE 
H, YUCAIPA 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the proposed 
Development Agreement No. 2018-03. 
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Bruce 
Granlund moved to approve the development in concept, but 
directed District staff to return the final agreement to the Board 
of Directors for ratification.  Director Chris Mann seconded the 
motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

DM 18-029 
 
CONSIDERATION OF A 
DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT NO. 2018-
04 FOR DRINKING 
WATER, RECYCLED 
WATER AND SEWER 
SERVICE TO TRACT 
NO. 14297 - YUCAIPA 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the proposed 
Development Agreement No. 2018-04. 
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Chris 
Mann moved to approve the development in concept, but 
directed District staff to return the final agreement to the Board 
of Directors for ratification.  Director Tom Shalhoub seconded 
the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

DM 18-030 
 
AGREEMENT TO 
PROVIDE DRINKING 
WATER SERVICE TO 
TENTATIVE PARCEL 
MAP NO. 19822 - 
CHERRY CROFT 
DRIVE, YUCAIPA 

General Manager Joseph Zoba requested a continuance of this 
item. 
 
No action was taken by the Board of Directors. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 10 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 7 of 8 

DM 18-031 
 
CONSIDERATION OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 
2018-11 UPDATING 
CALPERS EMPLOYER 
PAID MEMBER 
CONTRIBUTIONS 
(EPMC) FOR CLASSIC 
MEMBERS 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the proposed 
Resolution No. 2018-11.  
 
Following a discussion by the Board of Directors, Director Bruce 
Granlund to adopt Resolution No. 2018-11.  Director Tom 
Shalhoub seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 
 

• BOARD REPORTS 
AND DIRECTOR 
COMMENTS 

• Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the regular board 
meeting of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency on 
February 5, 2018. 

• Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the Calimesa Council 
Meeting on February 5, 2018. 

• Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the regular board 
meeting of the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water 
District on February 6, 2018. 

• Director Chris Mann reported on the Association of San 
Bernardino County Special Districts on January 22, 2018. 

• Director Chris Mann reported on the San Gorgonio Pass 
Regional Water Alliance meeting on January 24, 2018. 

• Director Chris Mann reported on the tour Caltech on January 
31, 2018. 

• Director Bruce Granlund reported on the Association of San 
Bernardino County Special Districts on January 22, 2018. 

• Director Bruce Granlund reported on the San Gorgonio Pass 
Regional Water Alliance meeting on January 24, 2018. 

• Director Bruce Granlund reported on the Yucaipa 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency meeting on January 30, 
2018. 

• Director Bruce Granlund reported on the tour Caltech on 
January 31, 2018. 

• Director Chris Mann reported on the regular city council 
meeting of the City of Yucaipa held on January 8, 2018. 

• Director Chris Mann reported on the South Mesa Mutual 
Water Company meeting held on January 10, 2018. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 11 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 8 of 8 

CLOSED SESSION Director Jay Bogh, Director Bruce Granlund, Director Chris 
Mann, and Director Tom Shalhoub were present in closed 
session with Legal Counsel David Wysocki, General Manager 
Joseph Zoba, and Water Resource Manager Jennifer Ares 
concerning the following items: 
 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel Existing Litigation 

Government Code, Section 54956.9(d) - Robinson Ranch 
vs Yucaipa Valley Water District; San Bernardino Superior 
Court Case No. CIVDS 1712116 

 
B. Conference with Legal Counsel Existing Litigation 

Government Code, Section 54956.9(d) - San Gorgonio 
Pass Water Agency v. Beaumont Basin Watermaster; 
Riverside Superior Court Case No. RIC 1716346 

 
C. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government 

Code 54956.8) Property:  Assessor’s Parcel Number:  301-
201-20  

 Agency Negotiator: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Abraham Issa  

 Under Negotiation: Terms of Payment and Price 
 
E. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation 

(Government Code 54956.9(b)) - Two Cases 
 
F. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 

54957.6) Unrepresented Employee: Joseph Zoba, General 
Manager 

 
The Board of Directors and District staff reconvened out of 
closed session into open session and Legal Counsel David 
Wysocki reported that direction was provided to the General 
Manager, but no reportable action was taken in closed session. 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS Director Jay Bogh called attention to the announcements listed 
on the agenda.   
 

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m.   
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary       (Seal) 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 12 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES OF A BOARD WORKSHOP 
 

February 13, 2018 at 4:00 P.M. 
 
 
Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Jay Bogh, President 

Bruce Granlund, Vice President 
Lonni Granlund, Director 
Chris Mann, Director 

Joseph Zoba, General Manager  
Allison Edmisten, Chief Financial Officer 
Katie Hallberg, Management Analyst 
Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 
Mike Kostelecky, Operations Manager 
John Wrobel, Public Works Manager 
Thaxton VanBelle, Interim Operations Manager 
Kevin Lee, Interim Operations Manager 

 
Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present: 
 Tom Shalhoub, Director David Wysocki, Legal Counsel 
 
Guests and Others Present: 
 Linda Shelton, Customer 

David Castaldo, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 

 
I. Call to Order - 4:00 p.m. 

II. Public Comments: 

A. None. 

III. Staff Report: 

• General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the California Water Fix and the twin 
tunnel construction project phasing. 

IV. Presentations 

A. Overview of the Special District Leadership Academy [Workshop Memorandum 
No. 18-056] - District staff and Director Lonni Granlund provided an overview of 
the topics presented at the Special District Leadership Academy.   

V. Operational Updates 

A. Overview of Proposal for Rehabilitation of Belt Press #1 and #2 at the Wochholz 
Regional Water Recycling Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-057] - Interim 
Operation Manager Kevin Lee provided an overview of a proposal for rehabilitation 
of Belt Press #1 and #2 at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility. 

VI. Capital Improvement Projects  

A. Status Report on the Emergency Coating Repairs for Drinking Water Reservoir 
17.1.1 [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-058] - Operation Manager Mike 
Kostelecky provided a status report on the emergency coating repairs for Drinking 
Water Reservoir 17.1.1. 

B. Status Report on the Replacement of Primary Clarifier Equipment at the Wochholz 
Regional Water Recycling Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-059] - General 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 13 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 2 of 3 

Manager Joseph Zoba provided a status report on the replacement of Primary 
Clarifier Equipment at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility. 

C. Status Report on the Construction of an 8-Inch Sewer Mainline in Yucaipa 
Boulevard [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-060] - Management Analyst Matthew 
Porras provided a status report on the construction of an 8-Inch sewer mainline in 
Yucaipa Boulevard. 

D. Status Report on the Installation of a Parallel Sewer Segment of Mainline on 6th 
Place as part of the Proposed Wildwood Creek Bridge Improvements [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 18-061] - Management Analyst Matthew Porras provided a 
status report on the installation of a parallel sewer segment of mainline on 6th Place 
as part of the Proposed Wildwood Creek Bridge Improvements. 

VII. Policy Issues 

A. Discussion Regarding Suggested Updates to the District’s Standard Specifications 
Regarding the Use of 50” Water Meter Boxes [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-
062] - General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed updates to the District’s Standard 
Specifications regarding the use of 50” water meter boxes. 

VIII. Administrative Issues 

A. Presentation of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on January 
31, 2018 [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-063] - Chief Financial Officer Allison 
Edmisten provided a presentation of the Unaudited Financial Report for the period 
ending on January 31, 2018. 

B. Nomination of Individuals for the Regular Special District and Alternate Special 
District Members of the Countywide Oversight Board for Redevelopment 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 18-064] - General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed 
the nomination of individuals for the Regular Special District and Alternate Special 
District Members of the Countywide Oversight Board for Redevelopment. 

C. Nomination of Individuals for the Board of the Local Agency Formation 
Commission of San Bernardino County [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-065] - 
General Manager Joseph Zoba nomination of individuals for the Board of the Local 
Agency Formation Commission of San Bernardino County. 

D. Overview of the Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) Discharge Limitation Change to the 
Class I Significant Industrial User Discharge Permit Issued to Sorenson 
Engineering, Inc. - Permit No. CP-001-03 [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-066] - 
Public Works Manager John Wrobel provided an  overview of the Total Dissolved 
Solids (TDS) discharge limitation change to the Class I Significant Industrial User 
Discharge Permit issued to Sorenson Engineering, Inc. - Permit No. CP-001-03 

IX. Director Comments -  None 

X. Closed Session  

Director Jay Bogh, Director Bruce Granlund, Director Lonni Granlund, and Director Chris 
Mann were present in closed session with Legal Counsel David Wysocki, General 
Manager Joseph Zoba, and Chief Financial Officer Allison Edmisten concerning the 
following items: 

 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel Existing Litigation Government Code, Section 

54956.9(d) - Robinson Ranch v. Yucaipa Valley Water District; 
San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. CIVDS 1712116 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 14 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 3 of 3 

 
B. Conference with Legal Counsel Existing Litigation Government Code, Section 

54956.9(d) - San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency v. Beaumont Basin Watermaster; 
Riverside Superior Court Case No. RIC 1716346 
 

C. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6) 
Unrepresented Employee: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

 
The Board of Directors and District staff reconvened out of closed session into open 
session and Legal Counsel David Wysocki reported that direction was provided to the 
General Manager, but no reportable action was taken in closed session. 

 
XI. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 p.m. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 15 of 120



Board Awarded Contracts
Consent Calendar Board Meeting - February 20, 2018

Director

Memorandum Job or GL #

Job Cost

Breakdown

Awarded

Contract

Amount

Prior

Payments to

Date

Pending

Invoice

Amount

Total

Contract

Payments

Remaining

Contract

Amount

Percent

Remaining

General Operating

Expenses

Water

Division

Funds

Sewer

Division

Funds

Recycled

Division

Funds

Other

Funds

Law Office of David L. Wysocki - FY 2018 Legal Services (Operating) - - *-5-06-54107 - - - - $19,838 $2,738 $22,575

CV Strategies (W-Operating) 16-091 02-5-06-54099 - - $15,000 $11,930 $0 $11,930 $3,070 20% $3,070

Water Conservation Messaging

DC Frost Associates, Inc. (S-Operating) 17-039 03-5-02-51003 - - $115,000 $101,918 $0 $101,918 $13,082 11% $13,082

Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins

DDB Engineering (R-Reserves) 15-086 04-19771 - - $35,900 $24,655 $0 $24,655 $11,245 31% $11,245

Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins

Delta Partners $90,000 per year-LegislativeConsult (exp 12/18) W\S Oper 13-079 *-5-06-54109 - - $90,000 $0 $7,500 $7,500 $82,500 92% $82,500

Dudek (R-Operating) 15-098 04-5-06-57030 - - $62,328 $62,094 $0 $62,094 $234 0% $234

Install Groundwater Observation Wells near San Timoteo Creek

Dudek (S-Operating)

2017-Max Benefit Monitoring for San Timoteo/Yucaipa Mgmt Zones 03-5-06-54109 $93,900 - - $93,900 $76,303 $4,506 $80,808 $13,092 14% $13,092

Dudek (S-Operating) 17-049

2017-HMP in San Timoteo Creek 03-5-06-54109 $59,620 - - $59,620 $30,551 $19,213 $49,763 $9,857 17% $9,857

Dudek (W/S Operating) 17-059

Insepction of Proposed Sites for Remote Telemetry 0*-5-06-54109 $10,775 - - $10,775 $5,108 $320 $5,428 $5,347 50% $5,347

Dudek (W/S/R Operating) 17-084

Developing a Comprehensive Database Management System (DMS) 0*-5-06-54109 $89,750 - - $89,750 $11,985 $10,305 $22,290 $67,460 75% $67,460

Fred M. Boerner Motor Co. (W-Reserves) 17-056 02-13601 - - $116,640 $0 $0 $0 $116,640 100% $116,640

2016 International DuraStar 4400 Dump Truck

Geoscience (R-Operating) 04-5-06-54109 $51,710 $49,284 $0 $49,284 $2,426 5% $2,426

Preparation of a groundwater model for the Gateway Basin 14-070 $35,320

CO #1 - preparation of groundwater model 15-010 $16,390

Geoscience (W-Operating) 02-5-06-54109 $172,006 $147,864 $0 $147,864 $24,142 14% $24,142

Calculation of Water Budgets for Validation of Annual Change in Storage 16-058 $130,236

Exp of the Yucaipa Watershed & Yucaipa Groundwater Basin Model 16-110 $41,770

Harper & Associates (W-Operating)

Engineering, Project Mgmt & Inspection Svcs for coating repairs YVRWFF 15-062 02-5-01-57040 $16,615 $16,615 $13,990 $0 $13,990 $2,625 16% $2,625

HDR (W-Operating)

Perform Tracer Study on R13.1 Clearwell at YVRWFF 17-068 02-5-06-54109 $37,726 $9,753 $5,873 $15,626 $22,100 59% $22,100

Krieger & Stewart

Initiate Design of R-12.4 (W-Reserves) 04-164 65-295 $74,900 $585,100 $552,636 $0 $552,636 $32,464 6% $32,464

TO#4 Revised 05-075 $600

TO#4, Amendment #2 14-014 $45,000

TO#5- Construction Mgmt Services 14-092 $482,500

TO#5, Amendment #1 - Construction Mmgt Services 16-069 $102,600

TO#5, Design R-13.4 and H-2 Reservoirs for JP Ranch 05-083 65-180 $47,400 $79,000 $50,471 $0 $50,471 $28,529 36% $28,529

60% R-13.4 and 40% H-2 (Developer Funds) 05-083 65-179 $31,600

LinkoCTS (EC-Operating)

Pretreatment Software 16-061 03-5-07-54111 $36,105 $28,185 $0 $28,185 $7,920 22% $7,920

One Stop Landscape Supply FY 2018 Sludge Hauling\Reuse (Oper) - - 03-5-02-57031 - - - - $133,906 $23,245 $157,151

Platinum Advisors (W\S Operating)

FY 2018 Lobbyist N-T-E per month 13-080 *-5-06-54109 - - - - $30,000 $5,000 $35,000

FY 2018 Quarterly Filing & Misc. Expenses 02-5-06-54109 - - - - $225 $0 $225

RMC Water & Environment

District Awarded Contracts

Encumbered Funds - Remaining Contract Amount

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 16 of 120



Board Awarded Contracts
Consent Calendar Board Meeting - February 20, 2018

Director

Memorandum Job or GL #

Job Cost

Breakdown

Awarded

Contract

Amount

Prior

Payments to

Date

Pending

Invoice

Amount

Total

Contract

Payments

Remaining

Contract

Amount

Percent

Remaining

General Operating

Expenses

Water

Division

Funds

Sewer

Division

Funds

Recycled

Division

Funds

Other

FundsDistrict Awarded Contracts

Encumbered Funds - Remaining Contract Amount

TO#26, SRF Mgmt Svcs-Calimesa Regional Recycled Pipeline (R-FCC) 14-023 04-5-06-54109 $95,692 $67,597 $1,764 $69,361 $26,331 28% $26,331

Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins (R-Resvs) 15-086 04-19771 - - $197,768 $195,757 $0 $195,757 $2,011 1% $2,011

San Bernardino Valley Water District (W-Operating) 16-092 02-5-06-54099 $16,195 $38,595 $16,194 $22,314 $38,508 $87 0% $87

iEfficient Wwater Conservation Campaign 17-112 $22,400

Scinor Water America/Pascal Ludwig (S- Reserves) 17-088 03-10311 - - $215,000 $0 $157,042 $157,042 $57,958 27% $57,958

Install UF Modules and Mesh Strainer AT WRWRF

Separation Processes, Inc. (W-Reserves) 55-19200

Design & Construction Supports Servs for NF SCRAM 15-047 02-14500 $191,820 $170,980 $0 $170,980 $20,840 11% $20,840

Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins (R-Resrvs) 15-086 04-19771 - - $42,860 $24,321 $0 $24,321 $18,539 43% $18,539

Feasibility Report for Wochholz SAGE Project 17-043 03-5-06-54109 $67,575 $66,201 $0 $66,201 $1,374 2% $1,374

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Company (VTD) (Operating)

FY 2018 Auditing Services $23,900 + $3,500 for Single Audit 15-106 *-5-06-54108 $23,900 $0 $0 $0 $23,900 100% $23,900

FY 2019 Auditing Services $23,900 + $3,500 for Single Audit 15-106 *-5-06-54108

Villalobos and Associates (W-Operating) 16-064 02-5-06-54109 - - $72,200 $17,860 $0 $17,860 $54,340 75% $54,340

Permitting of Recharge Oper at the Wilson Creek Spreading Basins

GRAND TOTALS $2,540,385 $1,901,745 $259,818 $2,161,563 $648,112 - - $435,740 $53,304 $72,413 $58,126 $28,529

$435,740 $183,843 $28,529

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 17 of 120



Checks and Electronic Payments - January 2018

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
01/02/2018 30662 Ameripride Uniform Services 620.13$                
01/02/2018 30663 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 5,355.18$             
01/02/2018 30664 John F. Simister 2,596.72$             
01/02/2018 30665 Balco Holdings Inc. 4,505.52$             
01/02/2018 30666 Beaumont Basin Watermaster 3,065.82$             
01/02/2018 30667 Bill Morgan 308.90$                
01/02/2018 30668 C & B Crushing, Inc. 250.00$                
01/02/2018 30669 Center Electric Services, Inc. 2,950.00$             
01/02/2018 30670 Daily Journal Corporation 827.20$                
01/02/2018 30671 Donegan Tree Service 600.00$                
01/02/2018 30672 Environmental Systems Research 26,935.56$           
01/02/2018 30673 Frontier Communications 149.87$                
01/02/2018 30674 Goforth & Marti Office 1,948.87$             
01/02/2018 30675 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 300.00$                
01/02/2018 30676 InfoSend, Inc. 4,886.10$             
01/02/2018 30677 JB Paving & Engineering, Inc. 43,325.00$           
01/02/2018 30678 Krieger & Stewart 85,829.25$           
01/02/2018 30679 Nagem, Inc. 245.00$                
01/02/2018 30680 Pacwest Engineering Co., Inc. 51,426.96$           
01/02/2018 30681 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 575.33$                
01/02/2018 30682 SB CNTY-Solid Waste Mgmt Div 376.43$                
01/02/2018 30683 SCE Rosemead 161,408.12$         
01/02/2018 30684 Sunshine Growers Nursery 35.56$                  
01/02/2018 30685 Luke's Transmission Inc. 896.24$                
01/02/2018 30686 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 1,131.38$             
01/02/2018 30687 Backflow Apparatus & Valve Co. 201.23$                
01/02/2018 30688 Cal Duct Inc 565.16$                
01/02/2018 30689 Frost Company 1,550.00$             
01/02/2018 30690 Grainger 16.55$                  
01/02/2018 30691 Harrington Ind. Plastic, LLC 836.12$                
01/02/2018 30692 Hasa, Inc. 3,834.78$             
01/02/2018 30693 Home Depot U.S.A. Inc 260.40$                
01/02/2018 30694 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 1,057.59$             
01/02/2018 30695 Nicholas C. Hendrickson 355.15$                
01/02/2018 30696 Medical Biowaste Solutions. In 2,995.00$             
01/02/2018 30697 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 5,133.69$             
01/02/2018 30698 Microflex Corp #774353 1,589.75$             
01/02/2018 30699 Nalco Company 5,164.50$             
01/02/2018 30700 Office Solutions Business Prod 50.51$                  
01/02/2018 30701 Polydyne Inc. 2,849.99$             
01/02/2018 30702 R & R Anderson Trucking 1,030.30$             
01/02/2018 30703 Riverside Winnelson Company 181.88$                
01/02/2018 30704 Safeguard Business Systems Inc 247.16$                
01/02/2018 30705 Donald Kent Stone 500.00$                
01/02/2018 30706 Tri County Pump Company 11,750.58$           
01/02/2018 30707 Vortex Industries. Inc. 770.00$                
01/02/2018 30708 Calmat Company 4,991.00$             
01/02/2018 30709 Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 10,307.42$           
01/02/2018 30710 American Water Works Assoc. 269.00$                
01/02/2018 30711 State Water Resources Control 175.00$                
01/02/2018 30712 CWEA-TCP (OAKPORT ST.) 270.00$                
01/02/2018 30713 Aaron Blose 118.55$                

Page 1 of 7 Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 18 of 120



Checks and Electronic Payments - January 2018

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
01/05/2018 30714 Ameripride Uniform Services 618.34$                
01/05/2018 30715 Central Communications 316.65$                
01/05/2018 30716 Eco Pro Environmental Services 85.00$                  
01/05/2018 30717 Fedex 35.13$                  
01/05/2018 30718 Raiset R. Santana and Adriana 47.75$                  
01/05/2018 30719 South Coast A.Q.M.D. 505.74$                
01/05/2018 30720 Association of San Bernardino 148.00$                
01/05/2018 30721 Spectrum Business 3,668.00$             
01/05/2018 30722 State Water Resources Control 35,018.00$           
01/05/2018 30723 The Gas Company 456.22$                
01/05/2018 30724 U.S. Telepacific Corp 2,440.10$             
01/05/2018 30725 PAYROLL CHECK 2,106.25$             
01/05/2018 30726 PAYROLL CHECK 301.56$                
01/05/2018 30727 WageWorks, Inc. 1,521.89$             
01/05/2018 30728 IBEW Local 1436 504.00$                
01/05/2018 30729 California State Disbursement 115.38$                
01/05/2018 30730 California State Disbursement 397.38$                
01/05/2018 30731 Department of the Treasury - I 125.00$                
01/05/2018 30732 American Family Life Assurance 3,691.05$             
01/05/2018 30733 Rodd Greene 648.15$                
01/05/2018 30734 Linda Kilday 646.39$                
01/05/2018 30735 Dennis Neff 599.99$                
01/05/2018 30736 Robert Wall 599.99$                
01/05/2018 30737 Charlie Bailey 629.40$                
01/05/2018 30738 WageWorks, Inc. 202.25$                
01/05/2018 30739 Taylor Corporation 103.38$                
01/08/2018 30740 State Water Resources Control 60.00$                  
01/08/2018 30741 California Water Environment A 265.00$                
01/08/2018 30742 Christopher R. Crosby 70.00$                  
01/08/2018 30743 Sean Ferris 100.00$                
01/08/2018 30744 Gilbert A. Santacruz 70.00$                  
01/08/2018 30745 Eric Grubert 418.00$                
01/08/2018 30746 Addiction Medicine Consultants 417.00$                
01/08/2018 30747 State Water Resources Control 110.00$                
01/08/2018 30748 Ameripride Uniform Services 625.50$                
01/08/2018 30749 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 7,725.00$             
01/08/2018 30750 Corelogic, Inc. 330.00$                
01/08/2018 30751 Coverall North America, Inc. 1,021.00$             
01/08/2018 30752 Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa 573.55$                
01/08/2018 30753 First American Data Tree, LLC 50.00$                  
01/08/2018 30754 Donegan Tree Service 400.00$                
01/08/2018 30755 Emergency Power Controls, Inc. 895.50$                
01/08/2018 30756 Frontier Communications 149.02$                
01/08/2018 30757 House Of Quality, Parts Plus 4,994.50$             
01/08/2018 30758 VOID CHECK -$                     
01/08/2018 30759 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 4,752.50$             
01/08/2018 30760 JB Paving & Engineering, Inc. 400.00$                
01/08/2018 30761 Raiset R. Santana and Adriana 63.18$                  
01/08/2018 30762 Lawyers Title 450.00$                
01/08/2018 30763 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 3,500.00$             
01/08/2018 30764 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 752.75$                
01/08/2018 30765 Q Versa, LLC 19,916.02$           

Page 2 of 7 Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 19 of 120



Checks and Electronic Payments - January 2018

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
01/08/2018 30766 Quinn Company           VOIDED 161,600.00$         
01/08/2018 30767 SB CNTY-Solid Waste Mgmt Div 145.56$                
01/08/2018 30768 Southern CA Emergency Medicine 150.00$                
01/08/2018 30769 Underground Service Alert Of S 208.00$                
01/08/2018 30770 WESTCAS 825.00$                
01/08/2018 30771 Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 1,480.65$             
01/08/2018 30772 Airgas, Inc. 419.64$                
01/08/2018 30773 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 19,061.78$           
01/08/2018 30774 California Surveying and Draft 5,043.34$             
01/08/2018 30775 Cemex Inc. USA 953.19$                
01/08/2018 30776 Center Electric Services, Inc. 3,396.25$             
01/08/2018 30777 Grainger 111.12$                
01/08/2018 30778 Hach Company 1,883.31$             
01/08/2018 30779 Hasa, Inc. 3,865.78$             
01/08/2018 30780 Myers & Sons Hi-Way Safety Inc 15,208.01$           
01/08/2018 30781 Industrial Safety Supply Corp 91.80$                  
01/08/2018 30782 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 5,894.37$             
01/08/2018 30783 Nicholas C. Hendrickson 311.73$                
01/08/2018 30784 Nagem, Inc. 3,061.84$             
01/08/2018 30785 P & R  Paper Supply Co., Inc. 536.47$                
01/08/2018 30786 Redlands Automotive Sales, Inc 1,471.40$             
01/08/2018 30787 SF CC Intermediate Holdings In 70.57$                  
01/08/2018 30788 HD Supply Facilities Maintenan 329.46$                
01/08/2018 30789 Nagem, Inc. 255.00$                
01/08/2018 30790 Standard Insurance Company 2,360.72$             
01/08/2018 30791 Berkshire Hathaway Homestate C 28,117.89$           
01/08/2018 30792 Standard Insurance Vision Plan 676.60$                
01/08/2018 30793 MetLife Small Business Center 205.07$                
01/08/2018 30794 Boot Barn Inc. 800.00$                
01/08/2018 30795 Blue Shield of California 1,817.80$             
01/08/2018 30796 Nippon Life Insurance Co. of A 2,323.62$             
01/16/2018 30797 Sinclair Rock and Sand Inc. 850.00$                
01/16/2018 30798 DC Frost Associates, Inc. 99,483.42$           
01/16/2018 30799 Delta Partners, LLC 7,500.00$             
01/16/2018 30800 Dudek & Associates, Inc 13,895.25$           
01/16/2018 30801 Geoscience Support Services, I 4,077.25$             
01/16/2018 30802 One Stop Landscape Supply Inc 23,847.00$           
01/16/2018 30803 Platinum Advisors, LLC 5,000.00$             
01/16/2018 30804 RMC Water and Environment 4,300.50$             
01/16/2018 30805 David L. Wysocki 2,737.50$             
01/16/2018 30806 James Rowell 290.00$                
01/16/2018 30807 Jacob Duncan 155.00$                
01/16/2018 30808 Steven Eldridge 175.00$                
01/16/2018 30809 Matthew M. Barlow 1,400.00$             
01/16/2018 30810 ADS, LLC 4,275.00$             
01/16/2018 30811 Ameripride Uniform Services 618.34$                
01/16/2018 30812 Best Home Center 8.39$                    
01/16/2018 30813 C & B Crushing, Inc. 360.00$                
01/16/2018 30814 CA-Board of Equalization 1,439.00$             
01/16/2018 30815 Calimesa Chamber Of Commerce 45.00$                  
01/16/2018 30816 Cliff's Pest Control, Inc. 115.00$                
01/16/2018 30817 Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 6,122.50$             

Page 3 of 7 Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 20 of 120



Checks and Electronic Payments - January 2018

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
01/16/2018 30818 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 2,230.61$             
01/16/2018 30819 Innerline Engineering 7,000.00$             
01/16/2018 30820 Konica Minolta Business Soluti 966.70$                
01/16/2018 30821 LUZ Investment Corp. 142.50$                
01/16/2018 30822 Nagem, Inc. 3,445.12$             
01/16/2018 30823 Quinn Company 80,800.00$           
01/16/2018 30824 SCCI, Inc. 350.00$                
01/16/2018 30825 San Bernardino County Dept of 1,391.00$             
01/16/2018 30826 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 16,395.54$           
01/16/2018 30827 Society for Human  Resource Ma 209.00$                
01/16/2018 30828 Association of San Bernardino 37.00$                  
01/16/2018 30829 Sunstate Equipment Co., LLC 990.68$                
01/16/2018 30830 Tokay Software 270.00$                
01/16/2018 30831 Kenneth Carnes 404.06$                
01/16/2018 30832 Yucaipa Valley Water District 6,256.60$             
01/16/2018 30833 Airgas, Inc. 391.81$                
01/16/2018 30834 Luke's Transmission Inc. 734.92$                
01/16/2018 30835 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 11,516.06$           
01/16/2018 30836 Cemex Inc. USA 1,145.31$             
01/16/2018 30837 David Sunden 481.46$                
01/16/2018 30838 Forestry Suppliers Inc. 190.23$                
01/16/2018 30839 Grainger 278.64$                
01/16/2018 30840 Hach Company 8,711.56$             
01/16/2018 30841 Industrial Safety Supply Corp 593.78$                
01/16/2018 30842 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 461.71$                
01/16/2018 30843 Nicholas C. Hendrickson 200.48$                
01/16/2018 30844 MBC Applied Environmental Scie 1,300.00$             
01/16/2018 30845 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 6,018.61$             
01/16/2018 30846 Mark A. Miller 7,932.00$             
01/16/2018 30847 Office Solutions Business Prod 541.74$                
01/16/2018 30848 Joseph G. Pollard Co., Inc. 775.65$                
01/16/2018 30849 Polydyne Inc. 2,949.12$             
01/16/2018 30850 R & R Anderson Trucking 341.11$                
01/16/2018 30851 Willard I Turner 2,499.32$             
01/16/2018 30852 Vortex Industries. Inc. 4,659.35$             
01/16/2018 30853 Gilbert A. Santacruz 125.00$                
01/16/2018 30854 RICE, NILA 29.60$                  
01/16/2018 30855 REY SANCHEZ, MAGDA 129.26$                
01/16/2018 30856 TAPIA, AMADOR 39.53$                  
01/16/2018 30857 COFFEY, TIM 86.29$                  
01/16/2018 30858 CAMP, RONALD&MARILYN 78.50$                  
01/16/2018 30859 ST CLARE, THERESA 120.75$                
01/16/2018 30860 LASKY, DONNA 39.25$                  
01/16/2018 30861 PITZLER, GEORGE 43.18$                  
01/16/2018 30862 BEIBERS, FERN 78.50$                  
01/16/2018 30863 ROSE, BARBARA 39.25$                  
01/16/2018 30864 HERBIN, BONITA 127.22$                
01/16/2018 30865 MITH, ROBERT 33.15$                  
01/16/2018 30866 HOLMBERG, ELAINE 78.50$                  
01/16/2018 30867 GRINDLE, GAIL 39.25$                  
01/16/2018 30868 NETTLES, RON 35.30$                  
01/16/2018 30869 WEBSTER, SANDRA 248.57$                

Page 4 of 7 Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 21 of 120



Checks and Electronic Payments - January 2018

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
01/16/2018 30870 VALDEZ, MIKE 42.43$                  
01/16/2018 30871 SHATTUCK, LINDA 42.43$                  
01/16/2018 30872 LOPEZ, LARRY 196.25$                
01/16/2018 30873 AT&T Mobility 1,418.49$             
01/19/2018 30874 PAYROLL CHECK 2,086.96$             
01/19/2018 30875 WageWorks, Inc. 1,444.97$             
01/19/2018 30876 California State Disbursement 115.38$                
01/19/2018 30877 California State Disbursement 397.38$                
01/19/2018 30878 Department of the Treasury - I 125.00$                
01/22/2018 30879 Jeremy Costello 361.00$                
01/22/2018 30880 CWEA-TCP (OAKPORT ST.) 185.00$                
01/22/2018 30881 Gilbert A. Santacruz 180.00$                
01/22/2018 30882 Steven Molina 361.00$                
01/22/2018 30883 HOOSIER, KATHLEEN 110.98$                
01/22/2018 30884 ORTIZ, ADAN 92.86$                  
01/22/2018 30885 Luke's Transmission Inc. 208.12$                
01/22/2018 30886 Alliance Bus Lines, Inc. 425.00$                
01/22/2018 30887 Ralph C. Casas 92.45$                  
01/22/2018 30888 Ameripride Uniform Services 616.55$                
01/22/2018 30889 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 51,126.84$           
01/22/2018 30890 John F. Simister 441.29$                
01/22/2018 30891 CDW LLC 2,535.66$             
01/22/2018 30892 Constant Contact Inc. 1,050.00$             
01/22/2018 30893 Victor James Valenti 3,152.16$             
01/22/2018 30894 Dinosaur Tire Inc. 12.50$                  
01/22/2018 30895 Frontier Communications 104.64$                
01/22/2018 30896 G&G Environmental Compliance,I 5,220.23$             
01/22/2018 30897 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 18,104.88$           
01/22/2018 30898 InfoSend, Inc. 7,115.47$             
01/22/2018 30899 Inland Counties Insurance Serv 356.00$                
01/22/2018 30900 Inland Empire Resource Conserv 1,862.09$             
01/22/2018 30901 Innerline Engineering 1,750.00$             
01/22/2018 30902 MailFinance Inc. 337.64$                
01/22/2018 30903 MSSC c/o C. Kimberling 1,500.00$             
01/22/2018 30904 Governmentjobs.com, Inc. 21,112.00$           
01/22/2018 30905 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 3,910.08$             
01/22/2018 30906 California Newspapers Partners 831.60$                
01/22/2018 30907 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 51.44$                  
01/22/2018 30908 Antonio T. Paredes 59,000.00$           
01/22/2018 30909 SCE Rosemead 169,292.76$         
01/22/2018 30910 Separation Processes, Inc. 2,413.50$             
01/22/2018 30911 Spectrum Business 2,649.00$             
01/22/2018 30912 The Counseling Team Internatio 480.00$                
01/22/2018 30913 CHES 5th Grade ASB 840.00$                
01/22/2018 30914 All American Sewer Tools 2,440.04$             
01/22/2018 30915 Armorcast Products Company 6,672.73$             
01/22/2018 30916 BofA Credit Card 3,664.51$             
01/22/2018 30917 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 10,624.66$           
01/22/2018 30918 Jan Brinkman Jr. 1,277.44$             
01/22/2018 30919 Empire Fire Equipment 1,693.77$             
01/22/2018 30920 Grainger 1,437.66$             
01/22/2018 30921 Home Depot U.S.A. Inc 187.38$                

Page 5 of 7 Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 22 of 120



Checks and Electronic Payments - January 2018

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
01/22/2018 30922 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 6,323.74$             
01/22/2018 30923 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 121.81$                
01/22/2018 30924 MCR Technologies, Inc. 3,733.19$             
01/22/2018 30925 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 3,036.40$             
01/22/2018 30926 Mark A. Miller 371.00$                
01/22/2018 30927 Nagem, Inc. 4,124.50$             
01/22/2018 30928 Office Solutions Business Prod 277.45$                
01/22/2018 30929 Optics Planet, Inc. 179.89$                
01/22/2018 30930 R & R Anderson Trucking 682.08$                
01/22/2018 30931 Red Alert Special Couriers 344.26$                
01/22/2018 30932 Sunstate Equipment Co., LLC 721.30$                
01/22/2018 30933 US Bank 5,308.88$             
01/22/2018 30934 YRC, Inc. 429.72$                
01/22/2018 30935 Matthew Porras 114.55$                
01/22/2018 30936 American Family Life Assurance 3,691.05$             
01/22/2018 30937 Cobb's Printing, LLC 657.28$                
01/22/2018 30938 Rodd Greene 648.15$                
01/22/2018 30939 Linda Kilday 646.39$                
01/22/2018 30940 Dennis Neff 599.99$                
01/22/2018 30941 Robert Wall 599.99$                
01/22/2018 30942 Western Dental Services, Inc. 255.20$                
01/22/2018 30943 Charlie Bailey 629.40$                
01/22/2018 30944 AEP 175.00$                
01/22/2018 30945 WageWorks, Inc. 202.25$                
01/22/2018 30946 Boot Barn Inc. 200.00$                
01/29/2018 30947 State Water Resources Control 305.00$                
01/29/2018 30948 AU, MIKE 75.12$                  
01/29/2018 30949 DARKENS, JANINE 58.23$                  
01/29/2018 30950 GORGEL, ALBERT 42.43$                  
01/29/2018 30951 HERBIN, JIM 127.22$                
01/29/2018 30952 LEE, LEANN 22.42$                  
01/29/2018 30953 CAMPBELL, LORNA 42.43$                  
01/29/2018 30954 GARCIA, ALEX 42.43$                  
01/29/2018 30955 ADS, LLC 4,275.00$             
01/29/2018 30956 Ameripride Uniform Services 617.75$                
01/29/2018 30957 Balco Holdings Inc. 252.00$                
01/29/2018 30958 Central Communications 343.90$                
01/29/2018 30959 Clean Diesel Specialists So Ca 2,377.45$             
01/29/2018 30960 Dinosaur Tire Inc. 97.50$                  
01/29/2018 30961 Donegan Tree Service 1,700.00$             
01/29/2018 30962 Larry Cross 8,255.08$             
01/29/2018 30963 Frontier Communications 45.70$                  
01/29/2018 30964 GEI Consultants, Inc. 3,869.41$             
01/29/2018 30965 Hudco, Inc. 322.70$                
01/29/2018 30966 Nagem, Inc. 1,032.76$             
01/29/2018 30967 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 150.08$                
01/29/2018 30968 Northrop Gruman-IS 3,475.75$             
01/29/2018 30969 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 173.65$                
01/29/2018 30970 Ronald A. Duncan, Inc. 250.00$                
01/29/2018 30971 Fred M. Boerner Motor Co 166,640.00$         
01/29/2018 30972 Ryan Process, Inc. 4,215.43$             
01/29/2018 30973 Safeguard Business Systems Inc 935.03$                

Page 6 of 7 Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 23 of 120



Checks and Electronic Payments - January 2018

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
01/29/2018 30974 SB CNTY-Solid Waste Mgmt Div 36.27$                  
01/29/2018 30975 San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D 880,600.00$         
01/29/2018 30976 Southern CA Emergency Medicine 300.00$                
01/29/2018 30977 Spectrum Business 1,834.00$             
01/29/2018 30978 Angel Martin 19,750.00$           
01/29/2018 30979 State Water Resources Control 652.00$                
01/29/2018 30980 The Gas Company 774.17$                
01/29/2018 30981 U.S. Telepacific Corp 2,440.20$             
01/29/2018 30982 Tom Malloy Corp. 301.23$                
01/29/2018 30983 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 31.57$                  
01/29/2018 30984 Yucaipa Valley Chamber Of Comm 20.00$                  
01/29/2018 30985 Airgas, Inc. 269.37$                
01/29/2018 30986 All American Sewer Tools 508.71$                
01/29/2018 30987 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 12,226.61$           
01/29/2018 30988 Brithinee Electric 2,394.21$             
01/29/2018 30989 Gallade Chemical 1,928.73$             
01/29/2018 30990 Haaker Equipment Company 4,043.36$             
01/29/2018 30991 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 3,345.10$             
01/29/2018 30992 Nicholas C. Hendrickson 204.16$                
01/29/2018 30993 Kellar Sweeping, Inc. 696.00$                
01/29/2018 30994 MBC Applied Environmental Scie 1,300.00$             
01/29/2018 30995 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 2,225.34$             
01/29/2018 30996 Mark A. Miller 581.00$                
01/29/2018 30997 John Deere Financial f.s.b. 3,279.61$             
01/29/2018 30998 Quinn Company 12,071.21$           
01/29/2018 30999 Schaner's WasteWater Prod., In 2,544.40$             
01/29/2018 31000 Steven Enterprises, Inc 401.55$                
01/29/2018 31001 YRC, Inc. 728.29$                

2,755,668.10$      

01/05/2018 electronic pmt IRS - PAYROLL TAXES 52,316.94$           
01/05/2018 electronic pmt CA-EDD 8,462.31$             
01/05/2018 electronic pmt VOYA-457 5,654.51$             
01/05/2018 electronic pmt CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 25,363.71$           
01/05/2018 electronic pmt Public Employees' Retirement S 22,735.96$           
01/05/2018 electronic pmt CalPERS - HEALTH 75,737.62$           
01/19/2018 electronic pmt IRS - PAYROLL TAXES 52,558.04$           
01/19/2018 electronic pmt CA-EDD 8,836.30$             
01/19/2018 electronic pmt VOYA-457 5,668.51$             
01/19/2018 electronic pmt CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 18,631.25$           
01/19/2018 electronic pmt Public Employees' Retirement S 23,443.39$           
01/22/2018 electronic pmt CalPERS - HEALTH 73,164.08$           

372,572.62$         

Page 7 of 7 Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 24 of 120



Amendment No. 13 to Employment Agreement  
 
 
This Amendment No. 13, effective this 16th day of February 2018, shall serve to modify the existing 
Employment Agreement (“AGREEMENT”) between Yucaipa Valley Water District (“YVWD”) and 
Joseph B. Zoba (“EMPLOYEE”) dated February 1, 1999 and all other contract Amendments.   
 
Except as specifically provided herein, the Agreement and Amendments shall remain in full force 
and effect as originally stated. 
 
The Parties agree to Amend said Agreement as follows to implement changes to the District 
bargaining units approved by the Board of Directors on February 6, 2018: 
 
1. PERS Retirement Contribution.  Classic PERS members shall be responsible for paying 

the employee portion of the PERS retirement contribution (currently seven percent), 
effective on the date provided above. 

 
2. Term.  The term of this Agreement between YVWD and EMPLOYEE shall be extended to 

December 31, 2025. 
 
2. Compensation.  The Parties recognize that compensation for EMPLOYEE was provided 

in Amendment No. 7 effective of November 1, 2008 and changed with Amendment 12 on 
March 21, 2017.  As such, the Parties agree to adjust the base compensation of 
EMPLOYEE, exclusive of the cost of any other benefits made available to EMPLOYEE, 
as follows: 
a) Effective March 1, 2018 EMPLOYEE compensation shall be adjusted to $207,088. 
b) Effective January 1, 2019 EMPLOYEE compensation shall be adjusted to 

$219,513. 
c) Effective January 1, 2020 EMPLOYEE compensation shall be adjusted to 

$226,099.  
d) Effective January 1, 2021 EMPLOYEE compensation shall be adjusted to 

$232,882. 
 
In witness whereof, the parties have executed this Amendment No. 13 as of the date and year 
first written above. 
 
 
 

   
Jay Bogh, Board President 

Yucaipa Valley Water District 
 Joseph B. Zoba 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 25 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 26 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 27 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 28 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 29 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 30 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 31 of 120



 

Staff Report 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 32 of 120



 
 
 

 
 

Video Source: http://www.sacbee.com/news/local/article199950429.html  

 

A ‘water grab’? Southern California 
water agency eyes possible control of 

Delta tunnels project 
BY DALE KASLER AND RYAN SABALOW 

dkasler@sacbee.com 
 

February 13, 2018 03:39 PM 
Updated 8 minutes ago 

 

In a dramatic twist on the Delta tunnels saga, Southern California’s powerful water 
agency is exploring the feasibility of owning the majority stake in the controversial 
project, a move that raises fears of a “water grab.” 

Under the plan floated Monday by three board members, the Metropolitan Water 
District of Southern California would pour an extra $6 billion or more into the 
tunnels plan beyond what it has already pledged, enabling the twin tunnels to get 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 33 of 120

http://www.sacbee.com/news/local/article199950429.html
mailto:dkasler@sacbee.com


built at the same time. Last week, facing a significant funding shortfall, the Brown 
administration announced it was scaling back the project to just one tunnel for 
now. 

One of the Metropolitan board members, Brett Barbre, said Tuesday the agency’s 
increased involvement could ensure both tunnels get built. Metropolitan could 
then sell some of its surplus water to San Joaquin Valley agricultural districts that, 
to this point, have refused to pledge any dollars to the tunnels project because of 
its staggering cost. 

Barbre said he believes the farmers “will eventually come in, and I think it’s 
important and imperative for Met to provide that leadership.  If we can work out a 
deal down the road where if they take the water, they pay for the water, that makes 
sense.” 

Metropolitan’s heightened role could revive the faltering twin-tunnels approach.  
The tunnels project, known officially as California WaterFix, is in the midst 
of being scaled back.  Lacking the $16.3 billion needed to fund both tunnels at once, 
Gov. Jerry Brown’s administration last week said it expects to phase in the project, 
starting with one tunnel for an estimated $11.1 billion.  A second tunnel could get 
built years later if the rest of the dollars materialize. 

So far the concept of Metropolitan taking on a larger share of the project is in its 
exploratory stages.  The Metropolitan staff is pulling together financial analyses at 
the request of Barbre and fellow board members Rich Atwater and Steve Blois, who 
introduced the idea Monday at a meeting of Metropolitan’s water planning and 
stewardship committee. 

Jeff Kightlinger, Metropolitan’s general manager, said Tuesday he’d like “Met to 
take a hard look at this.” 

“I do think it’s important for people to step up and still do big things,” he said. “It 
would be good for California, frankly, if it were all done. It’s going to be hard to go 
back and do that second (tunnel) phase.  Once you’re in the ground, you should 
build it the right size.” 

The project, regardless of size, is to be paid for by south-of-Delta water agencies.  
The Brown administration is leaving it up to them to figure out the financing. 

“It’s up to the participating agencies to hammer out the best way to fund the project 
they need to protect their water supply reliability,” said Lisa Lien-Mager, a 
spokeswoman for Brown’s Natural Resources Agency. 

Urban agencies have embraced WaterFix because they can spread the costs over 
millions of ratepayers; Metropolitan believes its customers would get rate 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 34 of 120

http://www.sacbee.com/news/state/california/water-and-drought/article198973869.html


increases of $1.90 to $2.40 a month for its share of a single-tunnel project.  The 
Metropolitan board voted last fall to contribute more than $4 billion for a roughly 
25 percent share of the twin-tunnels project. 

But farmers who rely on Delta water could see their costs quadruple or more.  Only 
one agricultural district, the Kern County Water Agency, has expressed interest in 
participating. 

A bigger role for Metropolitan raises the specter of a Southern California “water 
grab” in the Delta, where landowners, local governments and many environmental 
groups already view the project with deep suspicion. 

“It would certainly raise a lot of concerns to have Metropolitan controlling the 
Delta tunnels,” said WaterFix critic Doug Obegi, an attorney with the Natural 
Resources Defense Council.  “Management of the Delta is supposed to be by the 
state on behalf of all the state’s citizens ... and giving Met greater control really 
undermines trust that the facility would be operated responsibility and that would 
be operated with the benefit of all Californians.” 

Northern California critics were dismayed when Metropolitan spent $175 million 
buying a cluster of islands in the Delta in 2016, possibly to help with construction 
of the tunnels. 

Obegi called the idea of Metropolitan controlling the Delta tunnels a “William 
Mulholland fever dream,” referring to the legendary and controversial Los Angeles 
water official who led efforts to build a 230-mile aqueduct to move water from the 
Owens Valley to the city. 

Mulholland’s efforts to secure water from east of the Sierra Nevada mountains 
allowed Los Angeles to grow into one of the nation’s most populated and 
prosperous cities, and it forever enshrined his name on the iconic Mulholland 
Drive. But the loss of its water turned the once-fertile Owens Valley into a dust 
bowl. 

Now wary environmentalists say Metropolitan, the successor to Mulholland’s 
agency, may be taking a similar approach to obtaining Northern California’s water. 

“It certainly does have an even greater feeling of ‘Chinatown’ being revisited here 
in the 21st century,” said Ron Stork, senior policy advocate for Friends of the River. 
Mulholland’s maneuverings were highly fictionalized in the 1974 movie 
“Chinatown” staring Jack Nicholson and Faye Dunaway. 

WaterFix is Brown’s plan for overhauling the Delta’s plumbing to ensure reliable 
water deliveries to farmers and urban Southern Californians and improve the 
estuary’s troubled ecosystem. Currently the giant pumps that deliver water south 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 35 of 120

http://www.sacbee.com/news/state/california/water-and-drought/delta/article71155097.html
http://www.sacbee.com/news/state/california/water-and-drought/delta/article71155097.html


sometimes have to be throttled back to protect endangered Delta smelt and other 
fish species. 

 

Jeffrey Mount, a water expert with the Public Policy Institute of California, said the 
idea of owning a majority stake in the tunnels makes a certain amount of sense for 
Metropolitan.  The agency has a recent track record of building major water storage 
projects on time and under budget.  The proposal also could pencil out for 
Metropolitan because it would offset the construction costs to its Southern 
California ratepayers by charging other water districts to use the tunnels. 

Mount said the “political optics ... of a Southern California water grab” have 
discouraged Metropolitan from going this route in the past, but with the tunnels 
project bogged down, the agency may be willing to reconsider. 

“One wonders if they couldn’t deliver the project more quickly and more 
efficiently,” he said. 

Dale Kasler: 916-321-1066, @dakasler 

Source: http://www.sacbee.com/news/local/article199950429.html 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 36 of 120

tel:916-321-1066
https://twitter.com/dakasler


 

Discussion Items 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 37 of 120



 

Director Memorandum 18-032 

Date: February 20, 2018 

Prepared By: Kevin Lee, Interim Operations Manager 
Thaxton VanBelle, Interim Operations Manager 

Subject: Authorization to Proceed with the Rehabilitation and Refurbishment of Belt 
Press No. 1 and No. 2 at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility 

Recommendation: That the Board authorizes the District staff to proceed with rebuilding 
two belt filter press units for a sum not to exceed $349,561. 

 
The Wochholz Regional Water 
Recycling Facility uses belt filters to 
remove liquids from the biosolids 
collected throughout the sewer 
treatment process.  The belt filter 
technology has been in use at the 
sewer treatment plant for over 20 years 
and has proven to be a simple and 
reliable technology that has been easy 
to maintain with a long useful life.   
 
As this equipment has surpassed its 
useful life the District staff has noticed 
signs of metal fatigue and stress cracks 
in the equipment. Both belt presses 
were rehabilitated 15 years ago, in 
2003, proving that this method can 
extend the life cycle as long as the main 
frame of the belt press remains in good 
condition. It was confirmed by Alfa Laval at the time of the evaluation that the main frame was 
indeed in good condition. 
 
District staff recommends the rehabilitation as quoted with adding supplemental items #1 and #2.  
 
This project is categorically exempt from environmental review in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15301(c). 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
Funding for this project will be from Sewer Fund, Infrastructure Reserves [GL Account #03-10311].  
This project was not included in the 2017-18 budget, however, there is sufficient funding available 
in the reserve fund listed above.  

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 38 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-032  Page 2 of 7 

Item #1 New Drive System:

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 39 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-032  Page 3 of 7 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 40 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-032  Page 4 of 7 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 41 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-032  Page 5 of 7 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 42 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-032  Page 6 of 7 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 43 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-032  Page 7 of 7 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 44 of 120



 

Director Memorandum 18-033 

Date: February 20, 2018 

Prepared By: Mike Kostelecky, Operations Manager 

Subject: Ratification of Emergency Structural Repairs for Drinking Water Reservoir 
R-17.1.1 

Recommendation: That the Board ratifies the emergency repairs to Reservoir R-17.1.1 with 
Superior Tank Solutions for a sum not to exceed $47,340. 

 
On November 21, 2017, the Board of Directors authorized 
emergency coating repairs for drinking water reservoir R-17.1.1 
with Superior Tank Solutions [Director Memorandum No. 17-
108]. 
 
On Monday, January 29, 2018, Superior Tank Solutions began 
repairs.  Upon removing the coal tar enamel from the floor, it was 
evident that the floor is in need of replacement.  The existing 
floor consists of numerous welded patches and pits from erosion.  
This metal has been worn thin and is now a liability to the District.   
 
The side shell has approximately ten holes that will be repaired.  
 
Attached is the additional cost for the recommended work 
needed.  This includes replacing the floor, replacing the hatch, 
adding one roof vent, and replacing the water level indicator as 

the existing one is 
damaged.   
 
The District received a credit in the amount of $7,556.50, 
for the repair that will not be completed.  The total 
additional cost for the revised scope of work is 
$47,339.50.  This is $1,500 less than shown below due 
to the installation of only one roof vent.  
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 45 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-033  Page 2 of 3 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 46 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-033  Page 3 of 3 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 47 of 120



 

Director Memorandum 18-034 

Date: February 20, 2018 

Prepared By: Kevin Lee, Interim Operations Manager 
Thaxton VanBelle, Interim Operations Manager 

Subject: Sole Source Procurement for the Replacement of Primary Clarifier 
Equipment at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility 

Recommendation: That the Board approves and authorizes the Single/Sole Source 
Justification for Brentwood Industries / Polychem Systems for an 
estimated amount of $160,000. 

 
The District staff has been preparing for the replacement 
of primary clarifier equipment at the Wochholz Regional 
Water Recycling Facility.  The equipment is needed to 
replace the existing system currently in operation. 
 
In order for the new equipment to be compatible with the 
existing system, the Board of Directors will need to 
approve sole source justification which will be included in 
the bid documents.  A copy of the draft justification is 
attached for your review. 
 
Upon approval, the District staff will complete the 
Single/Sole Source Justification for inclusion in the bid 
documents. 
 
 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 48 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-034  Page 2 of 4 

EXHIBIT ___ 
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

SINGLE/SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION 
 
When a request is made for a non-competitive purchase and the specifications limit the bidding to 
one source and/or brand or trade name, this form shall be completed and authorized by the 
requesting Department Manager and approved by the General Manager or his/her designee. 
 

Item: Rectangular Chain and Flight Sludge 
Collection Equipment 

Vendor/Brand Name: Brentwood Industries/ 
Polychem Systems 

Requisition No. __________ Estimated Total Dollar Amount: $160,000 

Please check all applicable categories below and provide additional information where indicated: 

1. ☐ The requested product has unique design and/or performance specifications or quality 
requirements that have not been found in similar products. 

Identify unique features and why they are required (not merely preferred). 

Have you contacted other suppliers to evaluate items/services with similar features and 
capabilities? If no, explain why not.  If yes, list suppliers and explain why their products do 
not meet the department's needs. 

2. ☒ The requested product is an integral repair part or accessory compatible with existing 
equipment, or is necessary for compatibility with existing components. 

List the quantity, manufacturer, brand, and model number of the existing equipment, and why 
the matching equipment is required. 

Quantity: Three (3) 
Manufacturer: Brentwood Industries 
Brand: Polychem Systems (formerly Polychem Division of The Budd Company) 
Model: N/A 
Matching Required: Proposed replacement equipment needs to be compatible with existing 

equipment components that will be re-used, as follows: 
 
The three (3) existing rectangular chain and flight sludge collection mechanisms 
(mechanisms) for the Primary Sedimentation Tanks at the Henry N. Wochholz Wastewater 
Treatment Facility (WTF) are proposed to be replaced due to normal wear from moving 
parts.  All three (3) existing mechanisms are manufactured by The Budd Company, Polychem 
Division.  Since installation of the original mechanisms, Polychem Division was acquired by 
Brentwood Industries.  Brentwood Industries now manufactures the Polychem Division 
mechanisms under the brand name Polychem Systems.  The Polychem Systems mechanisms 
currently manufactured by Brentwood Industries are identical to the existing Budd 
Company/Polychem Division mechanisms that are in operation at the WTF.   
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 49 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-034  Page 3 of 4 

The existing mechanism components that are mounted to the existing tank concrete walls, 
including the idler stub shafts (6 per tank, 18 total), head shaft spindles (2 per tank, 6 total), 
and return track support wall bracket assemblies (34 per tank, 102 total), are in good 
condition and do not require replacement.  In addition, it is desired to leave the existing wall-
mounted components in place for re-use with the proposed equipment to avoid the potential 
for costly and timely structural repairs to the existing concrete walls in the event that the 
walls are damaged during removal and replacement of the components and associated wall 
anchors.  The proposed replacement equipment will need to perfectly mate with the existing 
wall-mounted components proposed to be re-used to ensure proper and reliable operation 
of the mechanisms, including location of the existing idler stub shafts, location of the existing 
head shaft spindles, connection of the proposed idler sprockets and shaft bearings to the 
existing idler stub shafts, connection of the proposed head shaft to the existing head shaft 
spindles, and connection of the proposed return wear strips to the existing return tracks and 
support wall bracket assemblies.  Requiring the mechanisms to be manufactured by 
Brentwood Industries/Polychem Systems will guarantee that the proposed equipment will 
perfectly mate with the existing wall-mounted components to be re-used.   
 

3.  ☐ The requested product is one with which I and/or my staff have specialized training and/or 
extensive expertise. Retraining would incur substantial cost in time and/or funding.   

Estimated cost for retraining. 

4. ☐ I have standardized the requested product and the use of another brand/model would 
require considerable time and funding to evaluate.  

Identify reasons for standardizing. 

5. ☐ Repair/maintenance service is available only from manufacturer or designated service 
representative. 

6. ☐ Upgrade to or enhancement of existing software is available only from manufacturer. 

7. ☐ Service proposed by vendor is unique; therefore, competitive bids are not available or 
applicable. 

Describe the unique qualifications, rights, licenses, etc. this vendor possesses and the 
distinctive service to be provided. 

8. ☐ Competitive purchase is not feasible.  

Explain the reasons, circumstances or conditions that prevent this purchase from competitive 
solicitation. 

9. ☐ This product is requested in order that a field test or experiment may be made to determine 
the product’s suitability for future use. 

10. ☐ This product is requested in order to respond to an emergency declared by the District. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 50 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-034  Page 4 of 4 

11. ☐ This product is requested in order to respond to an emergency declared by the state, a state 
agency, or political subdivision of the state and the reasons for the finding of the emergency 
are contained in the public records of the District. 

=============================================================================== 

 
I am aware of the YVWD policy for competitive purchasing and certify that the above information is 
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
Department Manager:   Date:   
 
General Manager:   Date:   
 
 

 
 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 51 of 120



 

Director Memorandum 18-035 

Date: February 20, 2018 

Prepared By: Chelsie Fogus, Engineering Tech I 

Subject: Award of a Construction Contract for Yucaipa Boulevard Sewer – Hampton 
Road to 18th Street 

Recommendation: That the Board awards a construction contract to Weka, Inc. for a sum 
not to exceed $526,193. 

 
On October 4, 2016, the Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to execute the 
Agreement between The City of Yucaipa and The Yucaipa Valley Water District for Yucaipa 
Boulevard Sewer Utility [Director Memorandum No. 16-094].  On November 14, 2017, the Board 
of Directors authorized the District staff to solicit bids for the construction of Yucaipa Boulevard 
Sewer – Hampton Road to 18th Street [Workshop Memorandum No.  17-163].  The project includes 
the construction of approximately 2,550 linear feet of 8-inch Vitrified Clay Pipe, including 
manholes, laterals and appurtenances.  
 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 52 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-035  Page 2 of 5 

This project is categorically exempt from environmental review in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15301(c). 
 
On February 13, 2018, the District received 6 bids for the pipeline project. Weka, Inc. was the low 
bidder in the amount of $526,193.00.  
 

 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
Funding for this project will be from Sewer Fund, Infrastructure Reserves [GL Account #03-10311].  
This project was not included in the 2017-18 budget, however, there is sufficient funding available 
in the reserve fund listed above.  
 
 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 53 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-035  Page 3 of 5 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 54 of 120



Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 55 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-035  Page 5 of 5 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 56 of 120



 

Director Memorandum 18-036 

Date: February 20, 2018 

Prepared By: Allison M. Edmisten, Chief Financial Officer 
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor 

Subject: Presentation of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on 
January 31, 2018 

Recommendation: That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report. 

 
The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for 
your review. The report has been divided into five sections to clearly disseminate information 
pertaining to the financial status of the District.  Please remember that the following financial 
information has not been audited. 
 

Cash Fund Balance and Cash Flow Reports 
[Detailed information can be found on page 7 to 8 of 26] 

 
The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained 
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the 
District.  A summary of the report is as follows: 
 

Fund Source Operating Funds Restricted Funds Total Funds 

Water Division $        6,465,167.92 $         (489,303.00) $        5,975,864.92 

Sewer Division $      11,956,232.08 $      (6,340,176.61) $        5,616,055.47 

Recycled Water Division $        1,020,841.19 $           519,371.76 $        1,540,212.95 

Total $      19,442,241.19 $      (6,310,107.85) $      13,132,133.34 

 

($10,000,000)

($5,000,000)

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

Fund Balance

Drinking Water Fund - Operating Drinking Water Fund - Restricted

Sewer Fund - Operating Sewer Fund - Restricted

Recycled Water Fund - Operating Recycled Water Fund - Restricted

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 57 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 2 of 26 

 
Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes 
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy. 
 
The Cash Flow Report provides a list of the debt service payment due dates and amounts as well 
as the cash flow requirements for debt service for each month of the fiscal year.    

 
Cash Disbursement Report 

[Detailed information can be found on pages 9 to 15 of 26] 
 
The cash disbursement report lists each check and electronic payment processed during the 
month of January 2018.  All payments are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and 
completeness, checks are usually signed by the General Manager and one Director, but may be 
signed by two Directors.  The Chief Financial Officer will make any check, payment, invoice or 
supporting documentation available for review to any board member upon request.   
 

 Number Processed Amount Processed 

Checks 340 $             2,755,668.10 

Electronic Payments 12 $                372,572.62 

Total 352 $             3,128,240.72 

 

 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000
Cash Position

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 58 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 3 of 26 

Financial Account Information 
 

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account.  The 
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and 
electronic payroll.  The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of 
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds.  The US treasury notes and bills 
are booked at cost. 
 
The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.  
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report. 
 
Monthly Revenue Allocation: 
 

Funding Source Total 
Utility Bill Payments $        2,034,078.68 
Deposits $                           0 
Misc. Water Related Activities $           136,180.39 
Misc. Sewer Related Activities $           160,712.31 
Misc. Recycled Related Activities $                    11.81 

Total $        2,330,983.19 

 

 
 
  

 $-

 $300,000

 $600,000

 $900,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,500,000

 $1,800,000

 $2,100,000

 $2,400,000

 $2,700,000

 Utility Bill Payments Deposits Misc Water Misc Sewer Misc Recycled

Monthly Revenue Allocation

2015-16 January 2016-17 January 2017-18 January

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 59 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 4 of 26 

Summary of Utility Bill Payments: 
 

Payment Method Number of 
Payments 

% of Total 
Received 

Mail/Counter 5,919 37.07% 

Payment Center 197 1.23% 

Credit Card 1,020 6.39% 

Electronic Rapid Pay 4,111 25.75% 

Web Site 1,677 10.56% 

ACH Auto Pay 3,044 19.51% 

Total 15,968 100.00% 

 
 

 Mail/Counter

Payment Center

Credit Card

Electronic/    Rapid Pay

Web Site

ACH Auto Pay

Total

Type of Payments

2017-18 January 2016-17 January 2015-16 January

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 60 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 5 of 26 

Summary of Property Tax Revenue: 
 

Current Month Year-to-Date Budget Amount Percentage 

Property Taxes $1,871,380.71 $         3,048,000         61.40% 

 
 

Investment Summary  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 16 to 17 of 26] 

 
The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills 
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF.  The yields for 
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction.  The historical annual 
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided. 
 
Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by 
the District and available for review. 
 
Investment Policy Disclosure - The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment 
Policy and State law.  The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management 
(Bank of America Corporation) for Treasury investments.  The District expects to meet its 
expenditure requirements for the next six months. 
 

Fiscal Year 2017-18 Detail Budget Status 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 18 to 26 of 26] 

 
The revenue and expense budget status for the 2017-18 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.  

 
 

  

$
2

,9
3

4
,5

4
3

.6
1

 

$
3

,0
7

9
,0

6
4

.6
5

 

$
1

,8
7

1
,3

8
0

.7
1

 

$
2

,8
4

3
,3

0
8

.9
6

 

$
2

,9
8

8
,6

3
4

.3
8

 

$
3

,0
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 2015-16  2016-17  2017-18

Property Taxes - Actual vs. Budget

Actual Budget

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 61 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 6 of 26 

Questions or Comments 
 
If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the 
Chief Financial Officer directly.  If you need additional information, the members of the 
Administrative Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may 
desire. 
 

 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 62 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 7 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 63 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 8 of 26 

 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 64 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 9 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 65 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 10 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 66 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 11 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 67 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 12 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 68 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 13 of 26 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 69 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 14 of 26 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 70 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 15 of 26 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 71 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 16 of 26 

 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 72 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 17 of 26 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 73 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 18 of 26 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 74 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 19 of 26 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 75 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 20 of 26 

 
 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 76 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 21 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 77 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 22 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 78 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 23 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 79 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 24 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 80 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 25 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 81 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-036  Page 26 of 26 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 82 of 120



 

Director Memorandum 18-037 

Date: February 20, 2018 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Nomination of Regular Special District and Alternate Special District 
Members of the Countywide Oversight Board for Redevelopment 

Recommendation: That the Board nominates a regular and alternate member for the 
Countywide Oversight Board for Redevelopment. 

 
The Yucaipa Valley Water District has received correspondence from the Local Agency Formation 
Commission of San Bernardino County officially opening the nomination period for members of 
the Countywide Oversight Board for Redevelopment.   
 
The Board of Directors should nominate a regular and alternate member for the Countywide 
Oversight Board for Redevelopment. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 83 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 2 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 84 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 3 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 85 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 4 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 86 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 5 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 87 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 6 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 88 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 7 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 89 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 8 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 90 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 9 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 91 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 10 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 92 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 11 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 93 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-037  Page 12 of 12 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 94 of 120



 

Director Memorandum 18-038 

Date: February 20, 2018 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of a Development Agreement No. 2018-04 for Drinking Water, 
Recycled Water and Sewer Service to Tract No. 14297 - Yucaipa 

Recommendation: That the Board approves and directs the General Manager to execute 
Development Agreement No. 2018-04. 

 
A proposed residential development in the City 
of Yucaipa is requesting the Board of Directors 
waive the Districts detached single family fire 
flow requirement of 1,500 gallons per minute 
(gpm) for two hours as stated in Resolution 32-
2002, attached herein. 
 

 
The tentative tract map 14297 has not yet started 
construction but is proposed to create 33 
residential lots of one acre or greater in two 
phases on 39 acres and an approximately 12-acre 
remainder parcel. 
 
The Fire Marshal for the City of Yucaipa has 
authorized the fire flow of 1,000 GPM for one hour 
for this tract.  District staff has met with the 
Developer, Mr. Tom Fitzroy, and he is motivated 
to proceed with the project with the information 
provided by the Fire Marshal.  The attached 
Development Agreement No. 2018-04 waives the 
fire flow requirement based on Fire Marshal 
approval. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 95 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 2 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 96 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 3 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 97 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 4 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 98 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 5 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 99 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 6 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 100 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 7 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 101 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 8 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 102 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 9 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 103 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 10 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 104 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 11 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 105 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 12 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 106 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 13 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 107 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 14 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 108 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 15 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 109 of 120



Director Memorandum No. 18-038  Page 16 of 16 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 110 of 120



 

 

Board Reports 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 111 of 120



 

 

Director Comments 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 112 of 120



January 2016 
 

 
 

FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles) 
 
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet) 
 
Number of Employees: 5 elected board members 

62 full time employees 
 
Operating Budget: Water Division - $13,397,500 
 Sewer Division - $11,820,000 
 Recycled Water Division - $537,250 
 Total Annual Budget - $25,754,750 
 
Number of Services: 12,434 water connections serving 17,179 units 

13,559 sewer connections serving 20,519 units 
64 recycled water connections 

 
Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines 

27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity 
18 pressure zones 
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons) 
Two water filtration facilities: 

- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility 
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility 

 
Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd 

205 miles of sewer mainlines 
5 sewer lift stations 
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons) 

 
Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines 

5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage 
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons) 

 
Brine Disposal:  2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant 

1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity 
 0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County  
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 113 of 120



January 2016 
 

State Water Contractors: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 

 
 

Sustainability Plan: A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future: The Integration and 
Preservation of Resources, adopted on August 20, 2008. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 114 of 120



January 2016 
 

 
  

THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY 
 

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).  
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day. 

 
One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day. 
 
One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year. 
 
One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.   

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century. 
 
One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts. 

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years. 
 
One part per quadrillion (ppq) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5 
billion years).  

 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 115 of 120



January 2016 
 

 
  

GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS 
 
Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.  
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language 
of the group.  Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields 
use different terms for the same phenomena. 

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions.  If there is any 
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.  

 

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of 
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.  

Activated Sludge Process – A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a 
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater. 

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality, 
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water.  It is 
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).  

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of 
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.  

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow.  When water passes through a water meter into a 
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.  

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical 
means in achieving an objective.  Often used in the context of water conservation.  

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) – The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes 
decomposition by microorganisms.  Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water. 

Biosolids – Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment 
process.  This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an 
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant 
growth. 

Catch Basin – A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge 
into a storm sewer. 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) – Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets.  Also 
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities. 

Collector Sewer – The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater 
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer. 

Coliform Bacteria – A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also 
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.   

Combined Sewer Overflow – The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water 
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions. 

Combined Sewer System– Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water 
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 116 of 120



January 2016 
 

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the 
yield of the overall water resource.  Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is 
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use.  Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface 
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years. 

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.  

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable 
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply. 

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems 
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies.  Different disinfectants produce different 
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established 
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite 

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.  

Dry Weather Flow – Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under 
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration. 

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered 
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.  

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the 
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of 
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.  

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.  

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer.  Can be a naturally occurring process or 
artificially enhanced.  

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.  

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of 
precipitation (rain or snow).  This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground, 
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.  

Infiltration – Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground 
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes.  Infiltration does not include inflow.  See Inflow. 

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof 
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross 
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface 
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage.  Inflow does not include infiltration.  See Infiltration. 

Inflow / Infiltration (I/I) – The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration. 

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from 
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".  

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source 
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".  

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District 
to a service connection.  

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the 
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the 
levels of water in the aquifer.  

Peak Flow – The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously). 

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids.  See Mains, Distribution and Mains, 
Transmission. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 117 of 120



January 2016 
 

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a 
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities 
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.  

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public 
Health.  

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water 
pressure exceeds desirable levels.  

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher 
elevation or different location.  

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or 
emergencies such as fire suppression.  Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or 
steel reservoirs.  The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be 
water storage reservoirs. 

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity.  It includes water 
running in streams as well as over land.  

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic, 
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from 
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources.  See Combined Sewer System. 

Sanitary Sewer Overflow – Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds 
the capacity of the system.  See Combined Sewer Overflow. 

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line – A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day 
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by 
Orange County Sanitation District. 

Secondary Treatment – Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria 
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater. 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to 
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water 
delivery.  

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main 
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel 
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.  

Sludge – Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage. 

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied 
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.  

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply 
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.   

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.  

Total Suspended Solids (TSS) – The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage. 

Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.  

Trickling Filter – A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing 
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over 
them. 

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and 
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 118 of 120



January 2016 
 

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm 
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans. 

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing 
various passageways.  

Wastewater – Any water that enters the sanitary sewer. 

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available 
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a 
third party.  Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.  

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see 
Hydrologic cycle.  

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver 
water to the tap.  

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water 
system.  Typically the water service line is a 1” to 1½” diameter pipe for residential properties.  

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on 
a stream or river.  

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.  

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a 
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.  

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.  

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools 
or swamps.  

Wet Weather Flow – Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system, 
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 119 of 120



January 2016 
 

 
  

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS 
 

AQMD Air Quality Management District 

BOD Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

CARB California Air Resources Board 

CCTV Closed Circuit Television 

CWA Clean Water Act 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

EPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

FOG Fats, Oils, and Grease 

GPD Gallons per day 

MGD Million gallons per day 

O & M Operations and Maintenance 

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration  

POTW Publicly Owned Treatment Works 

PPM Parts per million 

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board  

SARI Santa Ana River Inceptor 

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 

SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 

SSMP Sanitary Sewer Management Plan 

SSO Sanitary Sewer Overflow 

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board  

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 

TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 

TSS Total Suspended Solids 

WDR Waste Discharge Requirements 

YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - February 20, 2018 - Page 120 of 120


